Inter-Departmental Communication

DATE: July 22, 2014
TO: John A. Sharp, Chair; Public Safety & Emergency Services Committee
FROM: Phillip Yelder, Director; Human Relations Department
DEPT.: Water Services
SUBJECT: DOCKET MEMO #140544
CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies USA, LLC
ADDRESS: 17988 Edison Avenue
Chesterfield, MO 63005
CONTRACT: #1130/City-Wide Sewer Main Rehab.
FY 2015
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $4,500,000.00
MBE GOAL.: 5%
WBE GOAL: 8%

TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED:
TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED:

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

WBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:

DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

5%
7%

Blue Nile Contractors, Inc.
95 Drake Street

Claycomo, MO 64119
Excavation, Cleaning/CCTV
$203,705.00

Henok Tekests

African American Male

Stadium Sheetmetal

11820 E. 83" Street

Raytown, MO 64138

Provide all required sheet metal work &
duct work

$40,000.00

Sandra Jensen

Caucasian Female

G & G Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
1404 S. Broadway, Ste. C

Oak Grove, MO 64075

Excavation

$180,929.00

Carol Gash

Caucasian Female
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Comment:



